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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

115K S1 K N.W.
4 \'-\SHIGIO\.Dt. 2O4b

1S20461February 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul D. Kamenar
1712 Eye Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

Re: MUR 469(77)

Dear Mr. Kamenar:"

This is to inform you that on February 1,1978,

the Commission found no reasonable cause to believe

that the Howard Cannon Dinner Committee violated

2 U.S.C. §433(b)(9) in connection with reporting its

campaign repositories. The Commission received an

amendment to the Committee's statement of organiza-

tion on January 3, 1978, identifying the two

financial institutions mentioned in your complaint,

and found that this constituted voluntary and sub-

stantial compliance with the Act.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,

please contact Judy Browning, the attorney assigned

to this matter, at 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I12 S K ',IRtL NAN.
"'AIU\ ION,D.C. 20463

February 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Chester B. Sobsey
259 Russell Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

Re: MUR 469(77)

Dear Mr. Sobsey:

This is to inform you that on February 1, 1978,
the Federal Election Comn ission found no reasonable
cause to believe that the Howard Cannon Dinner
Committee had violated 2 U.S.C §433(b) (9) in connec-
tion with reporting its campaign repositories.

Enclosed is a copy of the General Counsel's
Report on MUR 469(77), and a copy of the certifica-
tion of the Commission's determination.

If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Browning, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at 523-4175.

Sincere y,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Jerome Mack
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 469 (77)

Howard Cannon Dinner Committee )

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Enmmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 1, 1978, the

Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to find no reasonable

cause to believe that the Howard Cannon Dinner Committee violated

2 U.S.C. Section 433(b)(9) in that filing its amendment to its

Statement of Organization places it in voluntary and substantial

compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

7Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

1q" Staebler, Thomson, and Tiernan. Commissioner Springer was not present

r- at the time of the vote.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.
I,,-

Marjorie W. Emmons
,ecretary to the Commission



2
4, -

4, 4, ,

r~*M0:TO;,

ELa

~UR

'~ashave the

)oft ,0R 04 di tribt

tbae olpiance Agnd

Thamk you,4

t')

0

C 4,',

0

F
"'4,

ii...'.
/

* 4,4,

4,.

/
I

/',

I 4,4,
54:~

4,
4,

.4 -,
4, .. ,4, '''

*a t. 6wrr

469 T..m #3 8oMing,

attoqed V~it2 col '4

Ad toi theli at MIissio'Ah I'bd

A" for t'he Co Maitai oft 006ting -of



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 16, 1978

EXECUTIVE SESSION

In the Matter of ) FEB 1978
MUR 469(77)

Howard Cannon Dinner
Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Summary of Allegations and Commission Action

This action arose from a complaint charging vio-

lations of 2 U.S.C. §§433(b)(9) and 437b(a), involving

the use and reporting of campaign depositories.

Specifically, the Howard Cannon Dinner Committee

("the Committee") allegedly failed to report as

repositories two financial institutions in which,

according to the Committee's reports, it maintained

savings accounts or certificates of deposit. The

failure to report campaign repositories is a viola-

tion of 2 U.S.C. §433(b)(9).

In addition, the complaint charged that the

Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. §437b(a) (1) by estab-

lishing a savings account in a savings and loan

association that was not a national or state bank.
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on November 23, 1977, the Commission determined

that there was no reason to believe a violation of

S437b(a) (1) had occurred since the transfer of funds

to a savings and loan association for investment pur-

poses is not an "expenditure" as defined in 2 U.s.c.

§431(f), and thus the transfer to an account which is

not in a national or state bank is permissible so long

as that institution is identified as a campaign reposi-

tory (Advisory opinion 1976-25, July 22, 1976).

With respect to the 2 U.S.C. §433(b) (9) question,

the Commission found reason to believe the Committee

had violated the Act by failing to list as repositories

two financial institutions where it maintained savings

accounts or certificates of deposit.

The Committee was asked to correct the violations

of §433(b) (9) by filing an a--endment to its Statement

of organization with the Secretary of the Senate as

custodian for the Commission.

II. Evidence

After some difficulty in contacting the

Committee's treasurer, notification of the reason to

believe finding was received by Senator Cannon's
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Washington office in late December. On January 3, 1978,

we received a copy of an amendment to the Statement

of Organization, filed with the Secretary of the Senate,

identifying the two financial institutions which the

Committee said were inadvertently omitted from the

Committee's list of repositories (See Attachment I).

The amendment to the Statement of Organization

identifies the two financial institutions involved in

the complaint. We note that the allegations here

concern the type of minor violation normally handled

by the Disclosure Division through a request for

additional information.

III. Recommendation

Find no reasonable cause to believe that the

Howard Cannon Dinner Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §433

(b) (9) in that filing its amendment to its Statement

of Organization places it in voluntary and substantial

compliance with the Act. Close the file. Send

attached letters.

/ /
// / 6 7 6

Date William C. O'ldaker
General Counsel



HOWAO W, CANNON
NE'VAOA 0 ATTACHMEN. ,.

WASHtNGIC4). [.C. 20510
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RULCE AND ADMINISIr, A.

Stan Kimitt
Secretary of the Senate
U.S. Capitol
S-221
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Kimmitt:

8 0 0J1_

This is to inform you that in the registration of the
Howard Cannon Dinner Conmi ttee, identification #S-1996,
there were two banking institutions inadvertently omitted
from the list of repositories which recently has been
pointed out to the Committee by the Federal Election Com-
mission (MUR 469(77)).

Jerome D. Mack, treasurer of the Dinner Committee, is
away on vacation and I am responding for him to you and the

Federal Election Commission in iimy capacity as coordinator.

The two financial institutions we wish to add are the
American Federal Savings and Loan Association of Washington,
D.C., and the Valley National Bank of Nevada.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely,

CHESTER B. SOBSEY
Committee Coordinator
Acting for Jerome D. Mack

CBS:hd



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

132 5 K SIRE E N.W.
WASHING 1ON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul D. Kamenar
1712 Eye Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

Re: MUR 469(77)

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

This is to inform you that on 1978,
the Commission found no reasonable cause to believe
that the Howard Cannon Dinner Committee violated
2 U.S.C. §433(b)(9) in connection with reporting its
campaign repositories. The Commission received an
amendment to the Committee's statement of organiza-
tion on January 3, 1978, identifying the two
financial institutions mentioned in your complaint,
and found that this constituted voluntary and sub-
stantial compliance with the Act.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Judy Browning, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

0  
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FERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S IRli E! N.W.
W'AHINC1ON,DC. 20463

SrAlfs O

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Chester B. Sobsey
259 Russell Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

Re: MUR 469(77)

Dear Mr. Sobsey:

This is to inform you that on 1978,
the Federal Election Conrission found no reasonable
cause to believe that the Howard Cannon Dinner
Committee had violated 2 U.S.C §433(b) (9) in connec-
tion with reporting its campaign repositories.

Enclosed is a copy of the General Counsel's
Report on MUR 469(77), and a copy of the certifica-
tion of the Commission's determination.

If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Browning, the attorney assigned to this matter,

rb.. at 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Jerome Mack

40 T 1.%
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HOWARD W. CANNON
0 P4'16AA 0

WASHINGION. .C. ,"O

Decemberb A , 1'o

Stan Kimmitt
Secretary of the Senate
U.S. Capitol
S-?21
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Kimmitt:

This is to inform you that in the registration of the

Howard Cannon Dinner Conmittee, identification #S-1996,

there were two banking institutions inadvertently 
omitted

from the list of repositories which recently has been

pointed out to the Committee by the Federal 
Ilection Com-

mission (tRUR 469(77)).

Jerome D. Mack, treasurer of the Dinner Committee, is

away on vacation and I am responding for him 
to you and the

Federal Election Commission in my capacity oi; coordinator.

The two financial institutions we wish Lo add are the

American Federal Savings and Loan Association of Washington,

D.C., and the Valley Nlational Bank of Nevada.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely,

CHESTER B. SOBSEY
Comittee Coordinator
Acting for Jerome D. Mack

CBS: hd
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C~~nc~2itez ,.ecn"10
COMMIT-TEE ON

RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

I/ O--

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washinqton, D.C. 20463

U. S. S.

C.
~ 1..
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Stan Kimmitt
Secretary of the Senate
U.S. Capitol
S-221
ashington, D.C. 20510

o Or =

Dear Mr. Kimmitt:

This is to inform you that in the registration of the

Howard Cannon Dinner Committee, identification #S-1996,

there were two banking institutions inadvertently omitted

from the list of repositories which recently has been

pointed out to the Committee by the Federal Election Com-

mission (MUR 469(77)).

Jerome D. Mack, treasurer of the Dinner Committee, is

away on vacation and I am responding for him to you and the

Federal Election Commission in my capacity as coordinator.

The two financial institutions we wish to add are the

American Federal Savings and Loan Association of Washington,

D.C., and the Valley National Bank of ,N;evada.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely,

CHESTER B. SOBSEY
Comii ttee Coord i nator
Acting for Jerome D. Mack

CBS :hd

!-I.



COM M IT'TEE ON

RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

U.S. S.

Ms. Ju.dy Prowning
Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

December 30, 1977

In the Matter of

Howard Cannon Dinner ) MUR 469
Committee

INTERIM STATUS REPORT

On November 23, 1977, the Commission approved a

7-day report recommending a finding of reason to be-

lieve that the Howard Cannon Dinner Committee (the

"Committee") had violated 2 U.S.C. §433(b) (9) by

failing to amend its Statement of Organization to list

_all of its interest-bearing accounts as repositories.

A letter was sent to the Committee's Treasurer

on November 30, 1977, by certified mail; however, due

to the fact that he was out of town, the letter was

forwarded to Senator Cannon's Washington, D.C., office.

On December 29, 1977, we were notified by a

member of the Senator's staff that a letter of amend-

ment would be filed immediately in order to correct

0the violation.

Date W am C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

112'" K l I I IN W,
WAI IIN(; ION) C. 2046

December 29, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR 469 (76)

Senator Howard Cannon
259 Russell Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Cannon:

Pursuant to a telephone conversation between Chet
Sobsey of your staff and Judy Browning, the attorney
handling MUR 469, I am enclosing a copy of the complaint
alleging a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended,by the Howard Cannon Dinner
Committee.

According to our records a copy of the complaint
was enclosed in a letter to you dated November 30,
1977. When we did not receive a response to this
letter we sent a second letter dated December 21, 1977.

As indicated by Ms. Browning in her discussion
with Mr. Sobsey, the violation of 2 U.S.C. §433(b) (9)
can be corrected by submission of a letter of amendment
to the Committee's Statement of Organization, filed
with the Secretary of the Senate as custodian for the
Commission.

In you have any further questions, please contact
Judy Browning, 523-4075.

Sincerely yours,

e tee e
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION

1 J25 K 11II NW .
W,\ltN ] ON.D ) '. 20)401

December 21, 1977

CERTIPIED 11AIL
RETURN R]ECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerome D. Mack
Treasurer
Howard Cannon Dinner

Committee
P.O. Box 16066
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 RE: MUR 469(77)

Dear ir. Mack:

On November 30, 1977, the attached letter was sent

to you at a Washington, D.C., address. The letter

was sent by certified mail, but at this time no return

receipt has been received by us.
Therefore, I am sending you a copy of the November

30th letter at your Las Vegas address.
I would appreciate your response to the letter

within fifteen days of receipt.

Sincerely,
LSI

Judy Browning
Attorney



> FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIR~I lN.W.

4 WSI IINC ION,I ).C. 20463 November 30, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerome D. Mack
Treasurer
Howard Cannon Dinner

Committee
P. 0. Box 1230
Washington, DC

Re: MUR 469 (77)

Dear Mr. Mack:

This is to notify you that on the basis of a
notarized complaint received November 8, 1977
(enclosed), the Federal Election Comission has de-
termined that there is reason to believe the
Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has violated 2 U.S.C.
§433(b) (9) by failing to amend its Statement of
Organization to list all interest-bearing accounts as
repositories.

The Commission, in Advisory Opinions 1975-41
(October 9, 1975) and 1976-25 (July 22, 1976) inter-
preted 5433(b)(9) to require that interest-bearing
accounts used for investment purposes be identified as
repositories. Your committee's reports show the receipt
of interest on certificates of deposit and savings
accounts established at the Valley National Bank of
Nevada and American Federal Savings and Loan Association
of Washington, D.C. These two financial institutions,
plus any others where your committee has established
interest-bearing accounts, should be listed on your
Statement of Organization as repositories pursuant to
regulations 102.2(a) (9) and 102.3.

""6 '"

,I



-2-

In order to correct the issues raised by complain-
ant, you should submit a letter of amendment to your
Statement of Organization to the Secretary of the Senate
as custodian for the Commission, reflecting these
additional repositories.

With respect to the allegation made by complainant
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §437b(a) has occurred, the
Commission determined in Advisory Opinion 1976-25
(July 22, 1976), that an interest-bearing account to
which campaign funds are transferred for investment pur-
poses need not be an account in a national or state bank.
Thus, the Commission found no reason to believe that a
§437b(a) violation occurred.

If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Browning (telephone no. 202-523-4075), the attorney
assigned to this matter.

Sinc ely yours,

William C. Oldaker
Gener.4" Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.12S K SIRl-t I NAW
4 ,\,\%I\GIO 20(46 November 30, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerome D. Mack
Treasurer
Howard Cannon Dinner

Committee
P. 0. Box 1230
Washington, DC

Re: MUR 469 (77)

Dear rir. Mack:

This is to notify you that on the basis of a
notarized complaint received November 8, 1977
(enclosed), the Federal Election Commission has de-
termined that there is reason to believe the
Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has violated 2 U.S.C.
§433(b) (9) by failing to amend its Statement of
Organization to list all interest-bearing accounts as
repositories.C..

The Commission, in Advisory Opinions 1975-41
(October 9, 1975) and 1976-25 (July 22, 1976) inter-
preted §433(b)(9) to require that interest-bearing
accounts used for investment purposes be identified as
repositories. Your committee's reports show the receipt
of interest on certificates of deposit and savings
accounts established at the Valley National Bank of
Nevada and American Federal Savings and Loan Association
of Washington, D.C. These two financial institutions,
plus any others where your committee has established
interest-bearing accounts, should be listed on your
Statement of Organization as repositories pursuant to
regulations 102.2(a) (9) and 102.3.
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In order to correct the issues raised by complain-

ant, you should submit a letter of amendment to your

Statement of Organization to the Secretary of the Senate

as custodian for the Commission, reflecting these

additional repositories.

With respect to the allegation made by complainant

that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §437b(a) has occurred, the

Commission determined in Advisory Opinion 1976-25
(July 22, 1976), that an interest-bearing account to
which campaign funds are transferred for investment pur-

poses need not be an account in a national or state bank.
Thus, the Commission found no reason to believe that a

§437b(a) violation occurred.

If you have any questions, please contact

Judy Browning (telephone no. 202-523-4075), the attorney
assigned to this matter.

Sinc ely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASIICTON,D.C. 20463 POSTAGE AND FES PAID

.... "SS _ /___ ...

j] RLF,
-'3

Jezxe.- Mack, Treasurer
Howard Cannon Dinner Committee

c/o Je ry Mack, T e
Sen. Ii. k-annon D±nne
Valley Bank Piaza
Las egas e eaa 8

a.
Cmte.
I . U 0

9101

41k'
A

1A[f~ZZ7) t/

,au~Z
C-,

'7\~ \~EL



0 SENDER Complete ite ..m'; '
Add vor address in the 'RETURN TO space on

3 reverw

I. The follo'w zns ser' e is requested I -hetk one).

Show to whom and dart dcli ered __

Show to whom, date, and address of deli'ery __-4
' RESTRICTED DELIVFRY

Show to whom and date delivered
M, RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date. and address of deliverv S.

(CONSI'LT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3(-AATICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED No, INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signatur. of addresse or agent)

I Wve received the article described above.
X'SIGNATURE - Addrcss.e _r \uthorizt.d agent

Vp A.

C 4.
OATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

--': GP 97. -O-23- 33?



A A FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
4'1325 K S IRI[ NWk

S~,~o' WASHINGTONI) t 20461 November 30, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerome D. Mack
Treasurer
Howard Cannon Dinner

Committee
P. 0. Box 1230
Washington, DC

Re: MUR 469 (77)

Dear Fir. Mack:

This is to notify you that on the basis of a
notarized complaint received November 8, 1977
(enclosed) , the Federal Election Commission has de-

Ns termined that there is reason to believe the
Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has violated 2 U.S.C.
§433(b) (9) by failing to amend its Statement of
Organization to list all interest-bea ring accounts as
repositories.

The Commission, in Advisory Opinions 1975-41
(October 9, 1975) and 1976-25 (July 22, 1976) inter-
preted 5433(b) (9) to require that interest-bearing
accounts used for investment purposes be identified as
repositories. Your committee's reports show the receipt
of interest on certificates of deposit and savings
accounts established at the Valley National Bank of
Nevada and American Federal Savings and Loan Association
of Washington, D.C. These two financial institutions,
plus any others where your committee has established
interest-bearing accounts, should be listed on your
Statement of Organization as repositories pursuant to
regulations 102.2(a) (9) and 102.3.
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In order to correct the issues raised by complain-
ant, you should submit a letter of amendment to your
Statement of Organization to the Secretary of the Senate
as custodian for the Commission, reflecting these
additional repositories.

With respect to the allegation made by complainant
that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §437b(a) has occurred, the
Commission determined in Advisory Opinion 1976-25
(July 22, 1976), that an interest-bearing account to
which campaign funds are transferred for investment pur-
poses need not be an account in a national or state bank.
Thus, the Commission found no reason to believe that a
§437b(a) violation occurred.

If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Browning (telephone no. 202-523-4075), the attorney
assigned to this matter.

Sinc ely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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IN RE HOWARD CANNON ) a

MUR ~(77)
DINNER COMMITTEE )

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. 437(g) and 11 C.F.R. Part 1ll,

the following complaint is hereby filed with the Federal

Election Commission:

1. The Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has failed to

indicate on its Statement of Organization all the banks,

safety deposit boxes, or other repositories used which is a

violation of 2 U.S.C. 433(b)(9), and 11 C-F.R. 102.2(a)(9)

2. The Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has failed to

amend its Statement of Organization to reflect the use of

bank repositories in addition to the one listed in its faQre4 2'e

unamended Statement of Organization, and thus has violated

2 U.S.C. 433(c)- and 11 C.F.R. 102.3

3. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.2(b) (2), the above

violations arise from the fact that on its Statement of

Organization, the only repository listed by the Howard Cannon

Dinner Committee is the National Savings and Trust Company

of the District of Columbia (Exhibit 1); however, at least

2 other repositories have been used: the Valley Bank of

Nevada and the American Federal Savings and Loan of the

District of Columbia (Exhibit 2)(Vt'OfLci "xA 1f I ' -O ,...)"..

Oh&_ 103.2 (Yr.i A . t4A L T .)
4. The above facts and evidence indicate that the

Commission now has at least reasonable cause to believe a

violation of the Act has been committed and should now correct

such violations by conference, conciliation or persuasion

under 2 U.S.C. 437 g (a) (5). Further, it has at least reason

il to believe that other repositories have been used other than

Jl the two referred to in paragraph 3, and should conduct an

~investigation to determine whether other repositories have
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been or are now being used, which should be listed on the

Statement of Organization. There is no need to conduct

an investigation of whether the two repositories have been

used as alleged in paragraph 3 since that is conclusively

established by Exhibits 1 and 2.

5. This complaint is nct filed on behalf of or at

the suggestion of any federal candidate.

Pau' D. Kanteiiar
1712 Eye street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
338-5560

Signed anu sworn to me this __ _day of , 1977

Notary \,.)

My Cc tmiion E-,res M:=ch 1,"-A

[~ i

, , ,, )>

II



5: . ,' itte is su( in
5.I tliis s l he entire ticklet Of a vlr), iv n: y.[

* 6. ld1r ,tify by niame, address an osition, the committec's custodian o s and accounts:

- " Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Comrittecblitle or position
i g

\V . 3- C1(IPo rootd P S Vi" (1 SP'? V. Ofrnce telephione No.RQ -?----._ .,-, .., _.. -,---- ' - - ,- . -,- .- -- " -- I',_ _

7. list by name, address and position, other principal offcers of the committee, including the chairman
and treasurer if not identified in Question 6 above and members of the finance committee, If any:

Full name Mailing address and ZI P code Committee title or position

c ,  j J ,..J . F .Io I /

8. Does this conmiittec plan to stay in existence beyond the current calendar year? -If so, how

9. In the event of dissolution, what disposition will be made of residual funds? T.f _. .'.'J ,.._ " . / '

,- _ a~~o~~o . ! ........................ . . .. .
10. Li t I~l - anlhs or oth~er repositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety

d e posi t b ox q s~o--r-t4

---- .. Name of ban, reloitory, etc. Mailing address and ZIP code

7Vi/6(' /. 4I /4/ 61 1,1" ' Pinz e ofj 1-, ,) c to:4 Y~

11. List all reports (other than reports required by this Act) required to be filed by this committee with
States and local jurisdictions, and the names, addresses, and positions of the recipients of the reports:

Dates
required

Report title to be filed Name and position of recipient Mailing address and ZIP code

v

'Sul.rn:t !n tior l Inrcr:. r.a on on t,-pn-ate o nrtinyoion i (cLs arprol-r:ate¥ly )atl:,-d Pnd attUochJ to th's S ,ntm cnt of Orzan;.Th ;orm. YnXeA%.t In tbe
Ilk. a. , ', - )". om %. in', n ',on is conti:urd on $C Ia td e sci-(s).

VERIFICAT'ION BY OATH OR AFFIRMATION OF TREASURER

State of 91 VADA

County of CLARK 
ss.

I, HARRYE,_CLAIBORNE , beingduly sworn, depose (,Mirm) and say that the

(Pull Namn-je of T-,ea~Jyrcr of Polit:c..l Committee)

information in this Registration Form and Statement of Organiznafon is complete true, and coriect.

C . 4 ' The lufer ofr FobUii Comrnlt-ee)

Subscribed and sworn to (amrmed) b.fqr je ,is .- of_ _ebruary _", A.D. 19 75

I NOTARYPUBOLIC -STAVE OF NEVADA
-CL tcr.K COUNTY vt .1"L,<.C~Q~~C

(NoLary Public)
C. PIVEVE MgstELWAIN coosso 8 epr78

My Co_.rns,, . n E . i s Au;. 8, 1978 'My commisson expires , 7
=.- ",.,. ,-

.RET.. U RN.CO, 'PLP_,TtmD"RPORT AND ATTACHMENTS TO:

lion. Francis R. Valco, SecreLary of the Senate, U.S. Capitol, W:islington, D.C. 20510
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
) MUR 469 (77)

Howard Cannon Dinner Committee
(Principal Campaign Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 23, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel as

follows in the above-captioned matter:

1. That the Commission find Reason to Believe a
violation of 2 U.S.C., Section 433(b)(9) has occurred and
request respondent to file an amendment to its statement of
organization listing as repositories all financial institutions
where it maintains interest-bearing accounts.

2. That the Commission not find Reason to Believe a
violation of 2 U.S.C., Section 437b(a) had occurred in the above-
captioned matter.

cMarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I K 25 K -I 1I I I\'1. \,N 4

November 23, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

WENDY McGHEE GRARAt ,,-L /L kjf '

MUR 469 (77) - First General Counsel's Report

The above-mentioned document was circulated on

November 22, 1977 at 12:30.

As of 12:30, November 23, 1977, no objections have

been received in the Office of Commission Secretary.

4,S P'Oc



24

A 4
4 y4t'

- rAP

xv

Ze

to the Corn~ission on a 24- houzr, naobjection. ba.

~Thitkc you. I

/4 'A -

4

-d

"4

(I.

K

k.'
- A .. 44T

;
*1
7

7 tt i t'x l it r

i'f.4A b m-- to I

sv#Jsat MUR 469 (77) .

Plaecirculate t he At tad I7 -oy M 'on 8

Co

4 1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W 325 K Street N.W.

ashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COLMZISSION

MUR NO. 469 (77)
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 11/8/77

ATTORNEY J. Browning

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Paul D. Kamenar

RESPONDENT'S NAMN\E: Howard Cannon Dinner Committee (Principal campaign

committee)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §433(b)(9) [and regulations 102.2(a) (9), 102.3]

2 U.S.C. §437b(a) [and regulations 101.2(a) (2), 103.2]

INERNAL REPORTS CHEC ED: 1975-76 reports of respondent;
1975-76 reports of Howard Cannon.

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

SUMMNARY OF ALLEGATIONS

1) 2 U.S.C. §433 (b) (9)

Respondent's 1975-76 reports list as receipts the earned interest

on certificates of deposit and savings accounts at two financial

institutions which are not listed as repositories on respondent's

statement of organization, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §433(b) (9).

2) 2 U.S.C. §437b(a)

Respondent's establishment of a savings account at a savings and

loan association is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §437b(a) (1) which

requires that campaign depositories be national or State banks.
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

1)2 U. S. C. § 43 3(b) (9)

In light of the fact that respondent has regularly disclosed

in its reports over the past two years the receipt of interest

earned on the accounts in question, 'this matter appears to be

the result of an oversight, and would seem to be the type of

minor violation normally handled by the Disclosure Division

through a request for additional information. However, since

the matter arose through a formal complaint, we are recommending

a reason to believe finding and asking for correction of the

violation by means of the filing of an amendment.

2 U.S.C. §433(b) (9) requires that a statement of organization

include a "listing of all banks, safety deposit boxes, or other

repositories used." The Commission has interpreted §433(b) (9)

to require that interest-bearing accounts used for investment

purposes, such as savings accounts and government treasury notes,

be identified as repositories (Advisory opinions 1975-41,,October 9,

1975, and 1976-25, July 22, 1976). Thus, respondent should have

included in its statement of organization, or an amendment thereto,

those financial institutions where it maintained savings accounts

or certificates of deposit, namely Valley National Bank of Nevada

and American Federal Savings and Loan Association of Washington, D.C.

2) 2 U.S.C. §437b(a)

The Commission has determined (in Advisory opinion 1976-25, July 22,

1976) that an interest-bearing account to which campaign funds

are transferred for investment purposes need not be an account in

a national or State bank.



PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (Cont.)

2 U.S.C. §437b requires that expenditures be made by checks

drawn only on accounts in national or State banks which have

been designated as campaign depositories. Howevor, the Commission

noted in Advisory Opinion 1976-25 that "the merc) transfer of funds

deposited in a campaign depository checking account to an interest-

bearing account for investment purposes is not an 'expenditure' as

defined in 2 U.S.C. §431(f)." Consequently, the Commission con-

cluded that a transfer of funds to a savings and loan association

was permissible so long as the association was identified as an

additional repository.

RECOMMENDAT ION

1) 2 U. S.C. §433 (b) (9)

With regard to the 2 U.S.C. §433(b)(9) question, it is recommended

that the Commission find reason to believe a violation has occurred

and send the attached letter, requesting respondent to file an

amendment to its statement of organization listing as repositories

all financial institutions where it maintains interest-bearing

accounts.

2) 2 U.S.C. §437b(a)

As to the 2 U.S.C. §437b(a) question, it is recommended that the

Commission not find reason to believe a violation has occurred.

- 3 -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S I R[ E NAW,
WASHINGTONDC. 20463

vr-5 k Il~ T N

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerome D. Mack,
Treasurer

Howard Cannon Dinner Committee
Post Office Box 1230
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 469 (77)

Dear Mr. Mack:

This is to notify you that on the basis of a notarized
complaint received November 8, 1977 (enclosed), the Federal
Election Commission has determined that there is reason to
believe the Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has violated 2 U.S.C.
§433(b) (9) by failing to amend its Statement of Organization
to list all interest-bearing accounts as repositories.

The Comission, in Advisory Opinions 1975-41 (October 9,
1975) and 1976-25 (July 22, 1976) interpreted §433(b)(9) to
require that interest-bearing accounts used for investment
purposes be identified as repositories. Your committee's re-
ports show the receipt of interest on certificates of deposit
and savings accounts established at the Valley National Bankof Nevada and American Federal Savings and Loan Association of
Washington, D.C. These two financial institutions, plus any
others where your committee has established interest-bearing
accounts, should be listed on your Statement of Organization
as repositories pursuant to regulations 102.2(a) (9) and 102.3.

In order to correct the issues raised by complainant, you
should submit a letter of amendment to your Statement of
Organization to the Secretary of the Senate as custodian for
the Commission, reflecting these additional repositories.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Browning
(telephone no. 202/523-4075), the attorney assigned to this
matter.

Sincerely yours,
Enclosure

C % William C. Oldaker

General Counsel
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IN RE HOWARD CANNON ) ) MUR _ _ ( 77 )

DINNER COMMITTEE ) M

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437(g) and 11 C.F.R. Part 111,

the following complaint is hereby filed with the Federal

Election Commission:

1. The Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has failed to

indicate on its Statement of Organization all the banks,

safety deposit boxes, or other repositories used which is a

violation of 2 U.S.C. 433(b) (9), and 11 C.F.R. 102.2(a)(9)

2. The Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has failed to

amend its Statement of Organization to reflect the use of

bank repositories in addition to the one listed in its 
kre.AYr'e

unamended Statement of Organization, and thus has violated

2 U.S.C. 433(c), and 11 C.F.R. 102.3

3. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.2(b)(2), the above

violations arise from the fact that on its Statement of

Organization, the only repository listed by the Howard Cannon

Dinner Committee is the National Savings and Trust Company

of the District of Columbia (Exhibit 1); however, at least

2 other repositories have been used: the Valley Bank of

Nevada and the American Federal Savings and Loan of the

District of Columbia (Exhibit 2) (V400 C,. ,  Pi c.Zn. 01.

ah4t 103-2. tiv~e-k- SAv/INJ&+UCAW is rYo A f-~ 4" L A~-
4. The above facts and evidence indicate that the

Commission now has at least reasonable cause to believe a

violation of the Act has been committed and should now correct,

:I such violations by conference, conciliation or persuasion

under 2 U.S.C. 437 g (a)(5). Further, it has at least reason

to believe that other repositories have been used other than

the two referred to in paragraph 3, and Should conduct an

~~investigation to determine whether other repositories have .
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been or are now being used, which should be listed on the

Statement of Organization. There is no need to conduct

an investigation of whether the two repositories 
have been

used as alleged in paragraph 3 since that is conclusively

established by Exhibits 1 and 2.

5. This complaint is not filed on behalf of or at

the suggestion of any federal candidtte.

Paul D. KaRnteiar
1712 Eye treet, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
338-5560

Signed anu sworn to me this day of ° _ , 1977

Notary "I, II

" " Y1(/) -'

,,-14 - .V -

I.0

- .~. ii



',.. ,,'is Slur "ting, the entire ticet of a party, it m of party:
eas d position the committee's custodi. and accounts:

- Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Comifl\tte'&itlc or position
:' rj-)n , ,efr; 1 A

"__ _ _k_ L <____ _ ...CC, t I'- t~¢ n ~oeo__________ _ __'

7. List by name 5 address and position, other principal orncers of the committee, including the chairman

and treasurer if not identified in Qucstion 6 above and members of the fmlance committee, if any:

Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Committee title or position

\\-,- - .LETA,,2 ,J 7T, e? , ,- er

,, , _ P. .' " _ r,L ' .x f' b. O- 3,c'.-"I ? If
13- "-_-_•_ _ _ __ ______-- t _ __T_-_ _-

8. Does this connmittee plan to stay in existence beyond the current czlendar year?---_ If so, how
I , I!1 ? .-) -. Z.t s -*

9. In the event of dissolution, what dispositionwNvil1 be made of residual funds?'_. . --.. -. ': ,

10. LA al anhs or othler repositories in which the conmmittee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety

deposit _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

S - -o of bn ,, rcpoitory, etc. ai1*ng a.ddress and ZIP code

11. List all reports (other than reports required by this Act) required to be filed by this committee with

SL'ates and local jurisdictions, and the names, addresses, and positionis of the recipients of the reports:

Report title

Dates
required

to be filed Name and p/osition of recipient [Mailing 2ddress and ZIP code

o5uhn:t z 'Coal Infcr:nS.iion on tepaatle c')ntl nuation phtLs approl.ritn ely labcld and st',cheJ to th;s S,.trmnnt of Or~amrrition. Ind MAw In 1b*

I ,r , L- x l iS'i ;rr, 00h is continucd oo set.nrzte Lige(M).

VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIR.MATION OF TREASURER

State of NEVADA

County of -CIARK 
Ss.

I, _ARRY E. CLAIBORNE , being duly sworn, depose (afrirn) and say that the
(P\il NI nt of 7r 3.-urcr of rolitic.l Comrntlee)

information in this Registration Form and Statement of Organizalon is complete true, and correct.

( ST ,e ,er of FoU <cl Comm t t)
-iT~ ~~ -n .. 1 7

Subscribed and sworn to (amirmcd-,be-frq q iThis -J ./-day of Februa, AD. 19215

-. CLrr-K COUNTY _

NOTARYNoir Public)TVEOFNEADK .l.,.- CaJZVieVE MC _LWAIN W . .. o r, Pub_ .. ,
Augus t 8 197

,/ .co mson [ , Au;. 8.1978 ..- iy commission expires 8 78
............... REPUN.,OPETD"'PORT AND ATTACHMENTS TO:

lion. Francis R. Valco, Secretary of the Senate, U.S. Capitol, W:ishington, D.C. 20510
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1f2- K M Rt T N.W.
'A'-V4\SG 1 ON, D. C". 2(04b November 8, 1977

Mr. Paul D. Kamenar
1712 Eye Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C,. 20006

Dear Mr. Kamenar:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of November 7, 1977, alleging violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned

to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the

Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should

be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified

as soon as the Commission determines what action should

be taken. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Commission's preliminary procedures

for the handling of complaints.

Sinc ely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Encl sure

T0 0r O



IN RE HOWARD CANNON )
MUR_ (77)

DINNER COMMITTEE )

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437(g) and 11 C.F.R. Part ill,

the following complaint is hereby filed with the Federal

Election Commission:

1. The Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has failed to

indicate on its Statement of Organization all the banks,

safety deposit boxes, or other repositories used which is a

violation of 2 U.S.C. 433(b) (9),, ard 11 C.F.R. 102.2(a)(9)

2. The Howard Cannon Dinner Committee has failed to

amend its Statement of Organization to reflect the use of

bank repositories in addition to the one listed in its M e

unamended Statement of Organization, and thus has violated

2 U.S.C. 433(c), and 11 C.F.R. 102.3

3. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.2(b) (2), the above

violations arise from the fact that on its Statement of

Organization, the only repository listed by the Howard Cannon

Dinner Committee is the National Savings and Trust Company

of the District of Columbia (Exhibit 1); however, at least

2 other repositories have been used: the Valley Bank of

Nevada and the American Federal Savings and Loan of the

District of Columbia (Exhibit 2) (VtO.: tf it t ... !|.

0h42 1032 Oy\ -ct A~jiNJs *Lo is ('-oX A YMIn'09-
4. The above facts and evidence indicate that the

Commission now has at least reasonable cause to believe a

violation of the Act has been committed and should now correct

such violations by conference, conciliation or persuasion

under 2 U.S.C. 437 g (a)(5). Further, it has at least reason

to believe that other repositories have been used other than

the two referred to in paragraph 3, and should conduct an

investigation to determine whether other repositories have
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Signed dnfu sworn to me thi:s

thxe
stea o

be ocllat

rveedLtobeet'

110 h~av
"- e to~

at

Washincjton, D.C. 20006

- ,1977

Noar



IS-I0' rtl (1totc''- of a p"ry giv Imo.e ,,,4: , 4 Uy

6. lclrtify by inme, address and position, the committee's cuistodian of hoo.1s and accounts:

Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Committee title or position
- -_ . -. . . K_ V 4" , C J a " ?, f/; / t #

_ ",.\ 5\ _jz3 - C. Cil _ .or .Ls 0 PI t vV, /. Ofice teleplone No. "' .K -' ?
7. List by name, address and position, othier principal offc'rs of the committee, including the chairman

and treasurer if not identified in Qu'tion 6 above and om'lwrs of the finance committee, if any:

Full name Mniliur addres.s and X/I P code Committee title or position

0 '~\fi~L. L-. c.f Sc (,,I:nigr,/t u6j C. 1) ,,' J , 3 t),

(,,,,.i, B '3uc,./ Pc!.:.c,.Z.- @f..,L'KTr Fi~/. (L,.J2,''o&~~

8. F'.Ls this co,Iittee plan to s tay in existence beyond the" cur e:t calendar year? -',' If so, how
lhng? 2

9. In thle evvnt of dissolution, what dis;-,osition will be mnde of residual funds? T _ ' ,."_ 1.7"_ . . ' .

10.ans or ot.er . ,., or s in \\ ,ich tle cc&.-ipttejiosits fknids, holds accounts, rents safety
deposit boNes or lnaInt41- s fads.

N .'Ine of l r:k, r . ory, etc.
" r/ "'/

-- 11. List ill reports
S..Aos and local

P.;rt title

r v el

C;. (if L~j
"o; aldress and ZIP code

L~C' Ci

(utl;er than reports required by this Act) rctquired to be filed by this committee with
jurisdictions, and the names, addresses, and positions of the recipients of the reports:

Dates
re.quired

to be filed Namie anid j.K'stiun of rcipient Mailing address and ZIP code

' - '. " " . ' . ,n c n . - 0 ., , L a l p r ¢,-riA 'v ly 1 e l ,-d r in d as t, ch e d to th is S ' :n .n t o f O r n il . n d :c at. , in th em; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ r ;,i ; ",. - . . .,r i 'ui: ;zP';,r, is cv,: t:uf d on S,, z te 1. 3 '!( 9) .

VEIUFICATION BY OATH! OR AFE'11-,'AT]ON OF TREASURER

State of. NEVADA

County of CLAR K ..

_ tARRYE, CLAIBORNE ... . , being duAly sworn, depose (afi'rm) and say that the
(Full N 'n.r e of nlh a ,i;cr of P c'.:c.-d Cc r. 'itee)

information in this Re-istration Form and Statement of Organiza on is complete true and correct.

r Ti -ur er of roities] cmrntte.

Subscribed and sworn to day of .e,- Fub-ru,-y,-r, A.D. 192sk."
NOTARYv PUBLIC- STA1E OF NEV.ADA ==

CrrK COUNTY *z)-

-CN VIEVE MN (NoLary Public) --WAI
SPr 8 August 8 ,978[S :. 7 ? . / t:,co, '' ' 'on t,;,. A . :9 S - M y coinissio n expires ! . .

--......... RE RNCMPLED'PORT AND ATTACHMENTS TO:

Hon. Francis R. Valco, SecreLary of the Senate, U.S. Capitol, \V:slington, D.C. 20510
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
B25 K SIRET NY,.
WA\5 HING ION D C. 2046 b

THIS IS THE EtND OF f!UR /, 4
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